State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 30, 2000
TO: All Parties of Record ’
FROM: Marlene K. Stern, Staff Counsel Mt >

RE: Docket No. 000061-EI - Complaint by Allied Universal Corporation and Chemical
Formulators, Inc., against Tampa Electric Company for Violation of Sections 366.03,
366.06(2) and 366.07, F.S., with Respect to Rates Offered Under
Commercial/Industrial Service Rider Tariff; Petition to Examine and Inspect
Confidential Information; and Request for Expedited Relief.

VIA FACSIMILE

There will be an issue identification meeting in the above-referenced docket at the
following time and place:

Wednesday, June 7, 2000, 9:30 a.m.
Room 362

Gerald Gunter Building

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of this meeting will be to identify and discuss the issues involved in this
docket. We will also discuss procedural matters associated with this docket. Issue lists must be
submitted by noon on June 2, 2000. Issue lists may be faxed to (850) 413-6231.

If you have any questions about this meeting, please call me at (850) 413-6230.
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cc: Division of Records and Reporting
Division of Electric and Gas (E. Draper, C. Kummer)
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